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1 gthFebruary 2018 ' I  
,Re: \Notification under Section- 87 - (1 D)- (a) of the EPA- A-ct;-as'--'amended 
reqarding Licence application reference number WO27-02 

Dear Ms Richards, I I  
Planning permission was granted under PI Ref 17600372 for an increased 
throughput of organic waste material at the existing Miltown Composting Ltd. facility 
from 24,5000 to 50,000 tonnes per annum. The details provided with PI Ref 
17600372 advised that the range of wastes accepted at the facility will not change as 
a result of the proposals. 

This application was subject to an Environmental Impact Assessment. The grant of 
permission was subject to 2no. conditions. This application is available to view on 
Tipperary County Council's website. 
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The Planning Authority have examined the EIS submitted as part of IPPC License 
application WO27-02 and the EIS appears the same as the EIS submitted with PI Ref 
17600372. 
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Yours sincerely, ll 
ForiDirector of Services 
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